|

43{0

e

I

XL o
\\'\D
7o From: Mr & Mrs Menino Joaguim Fernandes
v C/o. Desai Real Estate Developers,
Desai House, Khadpabandh
Ponda Goa.
Date: 20/04/2018
To,

The Chiet Officer,
Margao Municipal Councll,
Margao Goa.

Sub: Request for Renewal of Construction License of the proposed residential
and commercial building, in Chalta no. 54 & 55 of P.1.Sheet no. 12, at
Chandrawado, Margao Goa.

Ref: Construction Li;:ense No. A/70/15-16 dated 04/11/2015

Dear Sir,

We have to state that license was granted to carry out consiruction of Building
AB and C at Chandrawado on recommendation of Development permission

order no. SGPDA/P/5607/591/15-16 dated 30/06/2015(copy of SGPDA Xerox
copy order is enclosed, for ready reference).

The construction of said building was delayed and recently we have started the
same,

Due to oversight though the license was for the period of one year, we could
not apply for renewal within validity period of license, however the SGPDA

development permission is valid upto 30/06/2018. We shall be shorfly applying
for renewal of SGPDA permission also for further 3years.

However in view of the above you are requested to renew our construction
license for period of 3years.

Necessary fees if any we shall pay.
Xerox copy of construction license is enclosed for ready reference.

Yours sincerely,

_,; __]fj"a-/
MENIMNE JOAQUIM FERNANDES



